REGULAR SESSION December 9, 1985

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by Mike Crowell. Minutes of the last meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 2791 Request for final plat approval on Wagner Subdivision, Pct. 1-Glendon Womble granted on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
- 2792 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the bid of Cherokee Products for a bottom dump trailer, Pct. 2 at a price of \$19,850
- Regarding easement granted Hopewell Water System-Ward Thomas Jr. Drop from agenda. 2793 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court accepted Order # 2784 (11-25-85) as authority to include Elected Officials under Workers Compensation.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 2794 On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court agreed to let stand order #2670 dated 8/12/85 regarding the discount for current taxes paid during the months of Oct-Dec. 1985. Joyce Barrow, Tax Assessor & Collector, is advising taxpayers to pay their taxes & those with adjustments will be given adjustment refunds.
- The Court heard from Chief Tax Appraiser, Terry Bryan. No action required. 2795 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the bid of Greenville Chrysler-Plymouth for Four 1986 Plymouth Grand Fury Salon Sheriff Dept. cars at a total price of \$42,577.72 provided the bid meets the specifications.
- 2796 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court agreed to postpone the bids received from Holman-Bennett-Phillips, Geo. P. Bane, and Plains Machinery for a new or used steel wheel roller in Pct. 1--Bids will be considered under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting in January of 1986.
- 2797 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to not renew or accept any new contracts for Juvenile Detention Services until the use of the monies received for the contracts is specified in the contracts. Unanimous Vote.

- There was no action regarding road ditches adjoining Grant land in Pct. 2-Rick Grant. The Court then recessed for lunch and returned at 1:30. Commissioner Grimes presided in the absence of Judge Green.
- Regarding discussion of a road north of Fairlie on FM 1563 in Pct. 4--James Manley: No acton today.
- 2798 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court approved the preliminary plat request on Sunset Square, Pct 2-Chuck Howard & Charles Hughes.
- The Court heard from Sgt. Neil Dent regarding teletype equipment for the Hunt Co. Criminal Justice Center. The Court will consider this under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- The Court received a petition from Paula White & Kathy McWhirter asking for reduction in the cost of rocking existing county roads.
- The Court received proposals on telephone systems from ATT Information Systems, Telephone Control Corp. & ComCast Sound Communication. The Court agreed to let Judge Green set the time for the proposals to be considered--preferable in Jan. 86.
- 2799 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court authorized the Co. Auditor to advertise for bids for the following: 1. metal for road & bridges 2. gasoline & diesel 3. used diesel tractor truck, Pct. 2
- 2000 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court agreed on the following holidays for 1986 (subject to necessary changes by the Court):

January 1-New Years Day March 28-Good Friday May 26-Memorial Day July 4-Independence Day September 1-Labor Day November 4-Election Day November 11-Veterans Day Nov. 27&28-Thanksgiving Dec. 25&26-Christmas

- 280! On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court voted not to meet on Dec. 23rd (fourth Monday) unless the Judge so ordered.
- 2802 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the accounts payable were approved. PERSONEL & PAYROLL: County Attorney: Remove Cindy Tomlinson, 11/29/85. Add: Dorenda Devell, 12/9/85, Secretary (R-3).
- 2803 Payroll changes approved on the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon. Meeting Ajourned.